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MARY JO SPINO

CLERK OF THE COUNTY LEGISLATURE

415 EAST 12TH STREET, 2nd FLOOR 201 W. LEXINGTON, 2nd FLOOR
KANSAS CITY, MO 64106 INDEPENDENCE, MO 64050
(816) 881-3242

FAX: (816) 881-3234 FAX: (816) 881-4473

TO: Purchasing Department

FROM: Mary Jo Spino, Clerk of the County Legislatur@ﬁ%

DATE: January 30, 2026

RE: Sole Source — Harvest AV Solutions LLC

This letter serves as a formal request and justification to designate Harvest AV Solutions LLC as a
sole-source vendor for audiovisual (AV) integration and support services for Granicus upgrade to
Operations Cloud. It was necessary to disconnect and relocate the equipment used for streaming
videos for the legislative meetings in Kansas City.

Harvest AV Solutions is the only source capable of providing the necessary materials, engineering,
installation, and ongoing support to meet our technical and operational requirements. They are a

full-service audiovisual system integration, covering audio, video and lighting technologies. Their

process includes defining client needs, designing tailored solutions, ensuring that every systemis
optimized for functional user experience.
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